Sandersville City Council Meeting Minutes September 16, 2019 – 5:00 P.M.

Council Members and City Employees present:

Mayor Jimmy Andrews Victor Cuyler, Chief SPD

Mayor Pro Tem Smith Russell Riner, Chief SFD

Council Member Henry Watts Wayne Poole, Electric Department Director

Council Member Danny Brown Robert Eubanks, Public Works Director

Council Member Mayme Dennis Kandice Hartley, City Clerk

Council Member Jason Davis Brianna Wiley, Finance Officer

Kennan Howard, City Attorney Dave Larson, Building Official

Judy McCorkle, City Administrator Gloria Evans, Assistant City Clerk

1

Mayor Andrews called the September 16, 2019 meeting of the Sandersville City Council to order at 5:06 p.m.

Council Member Watts gave the invocation and Assistant City Clerk Gloria Evans led the pledge to the American flag

Recognitions: None

APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Member Brown made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 16, 2019 joint meeting and regular meeting of the City Council as presented. Council Member Watts seconded and the motion passed unanimously. (Attachment A)

Motion to Adopt the Second Reading Ordinance #2019-02: An Ordinance to Adopt Title IX Chapter x of the Official Code of the City of Sandersville, Georgia to be Known at the "Wireless Facilities and Antennas Ordinance" to comply with the Georgia "Streaming Wireless Facilities and Antennas Act" (SWFAA).

Council Member Davis made a Motion to Adopt the Second Reading Ordinance #2019-02: An Ordinance to Adopt Title IX Chapter X of the Official Code of the City of Sandersville, Georgia to be Known at the "Wireless Facilities and Antennas Ordinance" to comply with the Georgia "Streaming Wireless Facilities and Antennas Act" (SWFAA). Mayor Pro Tem Smith seconded and the motion passed unanimously. (Attachment B)

Motion to Adopt the second Reading Ordinance #2019-03: An Ordinance to Adopt Title IX Chapter XI of the Official Code of the City of Sandersville, Georgia to be known as the "Electrical Pole Attachment Ordinance".

Council Member Dennis made a motion to Adopt on Second Reading Ordinance #2019-03: An Ordinance to Adopt Title IX Chapter XI of the Official Code of the City of Sandersville, Georgia to be known as the "Electrical Pole Attachment Ordinance". Council Member Davis seconded and the motion passed unanimously. (Attachment C)

Motion to award a bid to Billy Buckland Paving in the amount of \$95,000 for the milling and resurfacing of Lanier, Evans, and Grand Streets.

Council Member Dennis made a motion to award a bid to Billy Buckland Paving in the amount of \$95,000 for the milling and resurfacing of Lanier,

Evans and Grand Streets. Mayor Pro Tem Smith seconded and the motion passed with favorable votes from Council Member Davis, and Council Member Davis
Member Brown. Council Member Watts voted against the motion. (Attachment D)

Motion to set the date of November 4, 2019 for the annual budget planning meeting in lieu of the regular council meeting

Council Member Davis made a motion to set the date of November 4, 2019 for the annual budget planning meeting in lieu of the regular council meeting. Council Member Watts seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Other Business:

MOTION TO PAY AN INVOICE FROM AT&T IN THE AMOUNT OF \$57,460.82 FOR UNDERGROUND SERVICES ON EAST HAYNES STREET

Mayor Pro Tem Smith made a motion to pay an invoice from AT&T in the amount of \$57,460.82 for underground services on East Haynes Street. Council Member Dennis seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Council Member Dennis made a motion to enter into an Executive Session to discuss personnel matters. Council Member Watts seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

The regular meeting reconvened at 5:30 p.m.

MOTION TO PAY \$15,000 FOR THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY.

Council Member Dennis made a motion to pay \$15,000 for property. Mayor Pro Tem Smith seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

MOTION TO HIRE FOR THE POSITON OF DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT.

Council Member Dennis made a motion to hire for the position of the Downtown Development Director in the Community Development Department. Council Member Brown Seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Mayor Pro Tem Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Watts seconded and the meeting was unanimously adjourned.

Jimmy Andrews, Mayor

Kandice Hartley, City Clerk

Date Approve